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RYE HISTORIC 
MARKER MAP

Pulpit Rock Tower  
26 Neptune Dr.

Brackett Road Burial Grounds  
598-652 Brackett Rd.

Isles of Shoals  
1730 Ocean Blvd.,  
Rye Harbor State Park

Trefethen Corner 
371 Sagamore Rd.

Rye Town Center  
Rye Public Library 
581 Washington Rd.

Rye Historic Hotels  
and Resorts 
2450 Ocean Blvd.

Atlantic Cable Station 
and Sunken Forest 
12 Kenphil Ave.,  
Adjacent to Rt. 1A

Goss Farm 
251 Harbor Rd.

Awcomin Marsh Restoration Project 
1870F Ocean Blvd.

Family Farms 
81 West Rd.

Odiorne’s Point  
570 Ocean Blvd.

Old Odiorne Cemetery  
Rear 505 Ocean Blvd.

Breakfast 
Hill Battle 
Site

Rye Historical Society, 10 Old Parish Road, Rye, NH 03870
www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org
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The Isles of Shoals
In the 1500’s Portuguese fishermen used the Isles of Shoals as 
a place to dry and salt fish for the return home with their catch. 
By the 1600’s European fishermen had established permanent 
settlement on these rugged lands, as well as Odiorne Point, located 
near the border of Rye and Portsmouth. The Isles of Shoals were 
named the “Smith Isles” by English explorer Capt. John Smith 
after sighting them in 1614. The name Isles of Shoals probably 
originated from the large schools or “shoals” of fish that the early 
settlers found in the waters around the islands. In the 1770’s 
the inhabitants of the Isles were evacuated to Rye due to the 
Revolutionary War.

Awcomin Marsh
The inlet to the 30 acre Awcomin Marsh is located in Rye Harbor. Salt marshes are an important ecosystem providing 
nesting habitat and food for birds while providing safe and productive places for aquatic species. For 60 years, this marsh 
was used as a dumping site for spoils from the dredging of Rye Harbor. This misuse of the land resulted in invasive plant 
growth choking the marsh and providing nesting of mosquito larvae. The marsh was restored over several years in the 
2000’s. Awcomin Marsh is managed by the Rye Conservation Commission, Southeast Land Trust and the State of NH. 
The entrance to a viewing platform can be found across from Rye Harbor,

The Goss Homestead
The last two residents of the Goss homestead were 
former longtime selectman Bob Goss, who died 
in 1988, and his wife Frances, who died in 2006. 
Sadly, the house was lost in a mysterious fire in 
2009 and then the carriage shed was torn down. 
The Goss descendants decided to sell the barn 
and 9 acres of land to the Town of Rye. The land 
is to be primarily used for agriculture purposes. 
The land is to be used for agriculture only and has 
been farmed professionally. Every spring, summer 
and fall, Rye residents are seen tending to their 
community gardens. The blueberry bushes have 
been planted over several years by Rye Elementary 
School students. A portion of the farm is used for 
a pollinator habitat.

Goss Farm
Goss Farm is the oldest known salt marsh 
farm on the eastern coast of the United 
States. Nathan Goss purchased the land from 
the Locke family. His son, General Thomas 
Goss, built the house and barn in the late 
1790’s. In addition to the house and barn, 
this location had an icehouse, carriage shed, a 
cottage, corn shed and privy. 

Salt marsh hay was a valuable crop in early New England as it dried and fared well for winter use by cattle. The 
quality of the crop depended on its proximity to the tide waters. The salt marsh hay was also used for bedding.

In the early years of Goss Farm, it is quite possible that wheat for bread and oats for livestock were 
grown. A grist mill used to grind grain into flour is marked on the 1851 map. The grinding wheels 
were powered by the flow of water. Later it is known that a huge vegetable field was located 
behind the barn with an especially large asparagus patch. There was also a 
cranberry bog nearby. An orchard was behind the cottage. Heritage apple 
trees have been planted on the property in recent years

Rye Harbor
In 1792 Nathan Goss contributed 15 days and 10 gallons of rum to 
the superhuman effort Rye men made to dig out Rye Harbor 
allowing its use for merchant vessels.

Rye Harbor, still a working harbor, is located on 
a peninsula known as Ragged Neck. For 
centuries this harbor has been the source 
of livelihood for generations of 
fishermen and their families. 

Dedicated to Nancy Anne Valley, Miss NH 1966
www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org

Awcomin Marsh Restoration Project
1870F Ocean Blvd.

June 26, 1695, Battle of Breakfast Hill  
Indigenous people captured four settlers from Portsmouth. 
The Portsmouth militia confronted them as they ate breakfast 
on what is now called Breakfast Hill. The colonists were saved, 
and the Indigenous people escaped, heading north by canoe. 

August 26, 1696  
Captain John Locke was killed by Indigenous people while 
working his fields in Rye. The legend goes he used a sickle to 
defend himself, cutting off the nose of one of his attackers. 
Years later his son recognized the disfigured alleged 
attacker and avenged his father’s death.

Sandy Beach 1679 Census 
The Town we now call Rye was known as Sandy Beach. In 1726 it was changed to the 
Parish of Rye, the origin of the name change is not certain, but it has been credited to the 
Jenness family that may have come from Rye, England. In 1785 the NH legislature declared 
it a wholly separate, independent town and named it Rye. Above is the 1679 Census for this 
area. Anthony Brackett and his son John Brackett are highlighted.  The spelling of Brackett 
differs from what we use today. In the 17th century the spelling of names could vary, what 
mattered was the pronunciation.

BRACKETT ROAD 
BURIAL SITE 
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The Abenaki: Abenaki couple, an 18th century 
watercolor unknown artist.

This Land was not unoccupied when 
European colonists arrived. Prior to the 
arrival of colonial settlers, an epidemic 
occurred between 1609 through 1619. It 
significantly decimated the Indigenous 
population of this area. When European 
settlers arrived, Indigenous peoples 
migrated on a seasonal basis along these 
rivers and shores. In Rye, which was then 
called Sandy Beach, their descendants 
were known as the Abenaki, part of a 
larger confederacy of peoples called the 
Wabanaki, translated to mean “People of the 
Dawnland”. The Abenaki were monotheistic 
and were fully clothed. An estimated 40,000 
Abenaki once lived in this region. The 
Abenaki people lived, hunted, and fished 
here. When European settlers arrived they 
occupied and settled on Abenaki land. This 
forced displacement, caused famine, war, 
and disease. Many Indigenous were forced 
to abandon New England coastal villages 
and settle inland towards Canada.

War between British and Colonial allies and 
French and native allies
By the 1680s, Indigenous tribes became 
caught up in the French and English wars, 
often siding with the French but having no 
true European allies. This, combined with 
continued encroachment on Indigenous 
lands led to retribution against English 
settlements. There were three recorded 
events in Rye.

Anthony Brackett and his wife are buried here along with other settlers killed in the 
September 29, 1691, raid. There are no markings on these graves. 

Early graves were often positioned east/west. The body placed between a larger 
headstone and smaller foot stone. The feet were pointing toward the east, ready to rise 
up and be reborn.

Unmarked Graves of the 1691 Raid

Anthony Brackett’s will signed three weeks before he died.

1691 Raid
On September 29th, 1691, early settlers 
of Sandy Beach, now known as Rye, were 
attacked while working in the salt marshes. 
The Indigenous people had come in canoes 
across the water from Maine avoiding the 
garrison at Odiorne Point, coming to this 
location on what was known as Brackett 
Lane. Twenty-one settlers were killed or 
taken captive that day. It is unknown which 
tribe killed the colonists.

Rye Conservation

In 2004, The Town of Rye and the Trust For 
Public Land (TPL) acquired over 23 acres 
of tidal marsh and upland forest preventing 
development of five potential home sites. 
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Liability Statement
Although these data have been processed successfully on a
computer system at the Rockingham Planning Commission, no
warranty expressed or implied is made regarding the accuracy or
utility of the data on any other system or for general or scientific
purposes, nor shall the act of distribution constitute any such
warranty. It is also strongly recommended that careful attention be
paid to the contents of the metadata file associated with these
data to evaluate data set limitations, restrictions or intended use.
The Rockingham Planning Commission shall not be held liable for
improper or incorrect use of the data described and/or contained
herein.

Base Features (transportation, political and hydrographic) were
automated from the USGS Digital Line Graph data, 1:24,000, as
archived in the GRANIT database at Complex Systems Research
Center, Institute for the study of Earth, Oceans and Space,
University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH; 1992-2012.  The roads
within the Rockingham Planning Region have been updated by
the NH Department of Transportation through ongoing efforts. The
RPC makes no claim to its completeness or accuracy.

Conservation Lands are from the NH GRANIT database. This 
database includes parcels of land of two or more acres that are
mostly undeveloped and are protected from future development. 
The data was developed from the records of the Society for the
Protection of NH Forests (SPNHF), many of the state agencies,
and original research from deeds and tax maps.  The last update
was completed in Fall of 2012 by TNC and NH GRANIT at UNH,
Durham.

Donated by John and Rhonda Scully and George and 
Gesele Scully in memory of John and Marjorie Scully
Photos courtesy of Rye Historical Museum
Census image courtesy of the Portsmouth Athenaeum 
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The Isles of Shoals
In the 1500’s Portuguese fishermen used the Isles of Shoals as 
a place to dry and salt fish for the return home with their catch. 
By the 1600’s European fishermen had established permanent 
settlement on these rugged lands, as well as Odiorne Point, located 
near the border of Rye and Portsmouth. The Isles of Shoals were 
named the “Smith Isles” by English explorer Capt. John Smith 
after sighting them in 1614. The name Isles of Shoals probably 
originated from the large schools or “shoals” of fish that the early 
settlers found in the waters around the islands. In the 1770’s 
the inhabitants of the Isles were evacuated to Rye due to the 
Revolutionary War.

Awcomin Marsh
The inlet to the 30 acre Awcomin Marsh is located in Rye Harbor. Salt marshes are an important ecosystem providing 
nesting habitat and food for birds while providing safe and productive places for aquatic species. For 60 years, this marsh 
was used as a dumping site for spoils from the dredging of Rye Harbor. This misuse of the land resulted in invasive plant 
growth choking the marsh and providing nesting of mosquito larvae. The marsh was restored over several years in the 
2000’s. Awcomin Marsh is managed by the Rye Conservation Commission, Southeast Land Trust and the State of NH. 
The entrance to a viewing platform can be found across from Rye Harbor,

The Goss Homestead
The last two residents of the Goss homestead were 
former longtime selectman Bob Goss, who died 
in 1988, and his wife Frances, who died in 2006. 
Sadly, the house was lost in a mysterious fire in 
2009 and then the carriage shed was torn down. 
The Goss descendants decided to sell the barn 
and 9 acres of land to the Town of Rye. The land 
is to be primarily used for agriculture purposes. 
The land is to be used for agriculture only and has 
been farmed professionally. Every spring, summer 
and fall, Rye residents are seen tending to their 
community gardens. The blueberry bushes have 
been planted over several years by Rye Elementary 
School students. A portion of the farm is used for 
a pollinator habitat.

Goss Farm
Goss Farm is the oldest known salt marsh 
farm on the eastern coast of the United 
States. Nathan Goss purchased the land from 
the Locke family. His son, General Thomas 
Goss, built the house and barn in the late 
1790’s. In addition to the house and barn, 
this location had an icehouse, carriage shed, a 
cottage, corn shed and privy. 

Salt marsh hay was a valuable crop in early New England as it dried and fared well for winter use by cattle. The 
quality of the crop depended on its proximity to the tide waters. The salt marsh hay was also used for bedding.

In the early years of Goss Farm, it is quite possible that wheat for bread and oats for livestock were 
grown. A grist mill used to grind grain into flour is marked on the 1851 map. The grinding wheels 
were powered by the flow of water. Later it is known that a huge vegetable field was located 
behind the barn with an especially large asparagus patch. There was also a 
cranberry bog nearby. An orchard was behind the cottage. Heritage apple 
trees have been planted on the property in recent years

Rye Harbor
In 1792 Nathan Goss contributed 15 days and 10 gallons of rum to 
the superhuman effort Rye men made to dig out Rye Harbor 
allowing its use for merchant vessels.

Rye Harbor, still a working harbor, is located on 
a peninsula known as Ragged Neck. For 
centuries this harbor has been the source 
of livelihood for generations of 
fishermen and their families. 

Dedicated to Nancy Anne Valley, Miss NH 1966
www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org

Goss Farm
251 Harbor Rd.

Isles of Shoals 
1730 Ocean Blvd., Rye Harbor State Park

Odiorne’s Point 
570 Ocean Blvd.

Old Odiorne Cemetery 
Rear 505 Ocean Blvd.

PULPIT ROCK TOWER
Pulpit Rock Tower is one of 17 Battery Fire Control Towers and 2 Artillery 
Batteries built between Rockport, MA and Kennebunk, ME. to protect Portsmouth 
Harbor and the Naval Shipyard during World War II. The towers were serviced by 
the Coastal Artillery Corps and directed out of Fort Dearborn at Odiorne Point.

Pulpit Rock Camp
The area around Pulpit Rock housed the troop 
barracks as well as had two gun emplacements, 
two earth covered storerooms, two generator 
shelters, a search light position.

Ocean Boulevard, Route 1A, was closed and 
patrolled by servicemen for the duration of the 
war from Cole Noyes Avenue located two blocks 
south of the tower past Fort Dearborn located at 
Odiorne Point.

New Hampshire Route 1A is an 18.32-mile-
long state highway. It runs along the Atlantic 
coastline from the Massachusetts border north 
through Rye where it turns toward downtown 
Portsmouth. Where the highway runs along the 
shore, the local name is Ocean Boulevard.

1950s to Today
•  1954: Radar installed by US Navy to protect 

the Mine Defense Command at Fort Stark.
• 1971: Tower declared surplus property.
•  1978: NH Department of Fish & Game 

acquires the Tower. The tower is used to 
monitor illegal fishing and lobstering.

•  1980s – early 2000s: Pulpit Rock Tower not 
in use and falls into disrepair.

•  2008: Friends of Pulpit Rock Tower is 
formed and begins work to restore the tower.

•  2010: Pulpit Rock Tower added to the 
National Register of Historic Places.

Friends of Pulpit Rock Tower continue to 
fundraise, maintain the tower, and provide 
informational tours. Connect with the Friends 
of Pulpit Rock Tower on Facebook or by email 
friendsofpulpitrocktower@hotmail.com 

After German Surrender
Just after the war ended in May 1945, 4 German U Boats 
were surrendered at Portsmouth Naval Shipyard. 

Soon after, the fire control towers became obsolete. In 
1950, the Coastal Artillery Corps was officially abolished. 

Coastal Artillery Corps Insignia

Highest Rated of all the Towers
Facts and Figures
• Built in 1943
• Cost $18,324
• 8 stories, 73’ high
•  12”–14” thick reinforced concrete walls and floors 
• Concrete steps instead of ladders. 
• Two base end stations on the 8th floor

Pulpit Rock Tower is the tallest, sturdiest, and the 
only tower built in a cylindrical shape. It stands 
alone as the only wartime watchtower that exists  
in near-original condition today.

Life During the War
Three men at a time worked 24 hours a day on the 7th and 8th floors of the tower searching for and reporting the position 
of any enemy ships off the coast for the duration of the war. They had no plumbing, and the tower was heated only by a 
coal stove. 
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Coastal Defense
Battery Fire Control Towers were part 
of the harbor defense system and were 
built to raise base end stations high 
above the ground where members 
of the US Coastal Artillery Corps 
could search for enemy ships using 
sophisticated spotting scopes. 

If a vessel was spotted the coordinates 
were relayed via telephone to Fort 
Dearborn from where the ship would 
be fired upon using the two fixed mount 
90mm dual-purpose guns of Battery 951

The Abenaki: Abenaki couple, an 18th century 
watercolor unknown artist.

Donated by Shannon Murphy and Lydia Tilsley
Photos courtesy of Friends of Pulpit Rock Tower
www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org

Pulpit Rock Tower 
26 Neptune Dr.

WALLIS ROAD

Wedgewood School
On the current field that is adjacent to Rye Junior High built in 
1934 sat the Center or Wedgewood School. It burned to the 
ground on February 14, 1932. A neighbor reported ashes from 
burning school books flying down on her house to the delight 
of the students.

Dedicated to the memory of  
Cordelia White, 1985–2019.

War 
Monument
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Parsons Family Home
The Parsons family built this 
home circa 1757 and by the 
1900’s three generations of 
doctors had served the Town 
from this house. In 1979, 
the abutting field and forest 
totaling 50 acres became 
protected conservation land 
thanks to the grassroots effort 
of Parsons Park Corporation.

The First and Second Christian Church
The Public Safety Building is located where 
two former churches sat. The First Christian 
Church existed from 1839 to 1888.  
The Second Christian 
Church (above), also 
known as the Brown 
Church served Rye 
citizens from 1889  
until 1947.

View Toward Rye Center circa 1891
Looking up Central Road towards 
Rye Center, the central cemetery 
would appear on the right in 1893. 
In the mid-1800’s this would be a 
view of three churches. In 1873 the 
town bought the Methodist Episcopal 
church on Central Road and converted 
it to a Town Hall. 

Rye Public Library
The Rye Public Library was built in 1911 with
a bequest from Mary Tuck Rand. The first addition 
was added circa 1968 and the second in 1998.

Garland Tavern
Washington Road, 
named after President 
George Washington, was 
home to the Garland 
Tavern, on the right 
in the picture below, 
built in 1747. President 
Washington had drinks 
there with former 
Revolutionary War 
officers when he visited 
Portsmouth on or about 
November 1, 1789.

Rye Congregational Church
Rye Congregational Church is the 
fourth church to sit on this sacred 
ground. Rye’s first church was built 
in 1726. The second church served 
Rye from 1756 to 1837 followed by 
the third church, also known as the 
Congregational Church, pictured 
right circa 1900,  which burned  
on March 19, 1959. The current 
church opened in 1961.

Town of Rye Museum
Originally built by Mildred Wilson as an antique 
shop on an adjacent lot, this building has housed 
the Town of Rye Museum, managed by the Rye 
Historical Society, since 2002.
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Photos courtesy of Rye Historical Society

Rye Town Center 
Rye Public Library 
581 Washington Rd.

Second Farragut Hotel 
The second Farragut, built in 1882 on the sea by Frank Philbrick, had great live entertainment, plus a playhouse, and 
hosted wild baseball games on the huge front lawn. It was the most elegant hotel in town.

Stoneleigh Manor Hotel
The Drake family from Chicago opened Stoneleigh 
Manor Hotel on Central Road in 1920, but by 1934  
it had become Stoneleigh College for Women and 
then the Franciscan Friary in 1948.

Seaview House
The Seaview House on Central Road was 
built in 1869 by George Lougee.  
It had a large dance floor and  
no trees obstructing  
its ocean view.

Atlantic House
The Atlantic House was originally the Philbrick 
farmhouse on Central Road near the ocean. In 1846 
John Colby Philbrick moved it across the road, added  
a third floor and opened it as Rye’s first hotel.

Map based on one originally created by Phinneas Merrill in 1892.
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With the coming of the railroad in the early 1840s John Colby Philbrick opened The Atlantic 
House, Rye’s first hotel in 1846, on Central Road near the ocean. Job Jenness built the Ocean 
House in 1849 on the end of what is now Cable Road and when it burned, he built the elegant 
second Ocean House which was destroyed by fire in 1872. Philbrick opened the Farragut Hotel 
on the ocean in 1864 next to the Atlantic House. In 1869 George Lougee built the four-story 
Seaview House on Central Road where the Rye Beach precinct building is today. The Sagamore 
House opened at Odiorne Point in 1869 and burned in 1872.

Abram Drake opened the Drake House Hotel in 1872 at the end of South Road and enlarged 
it to forty rooms in 1885. In 1876 John Poor opened the Oceanic Hotel on Star Island, the year 
the island became part of Rye. In 1879 the Ocean Wave Hotel opened between Foss and Wallis 
Sands beaches. The grand dame of Rye’s hotels was the second Farragut opened in 1882 with 
entertainment that attracted visitors near and far. The Marden House Hotel was built in the late 
1800s. When it burned in 1912 it stretched from Sea to South roads. Stoneleigh Manor Hotel 
opened in 1920 on Central, but by the 1930s it had become Stoneleigh College for Women 
and later the Franciscan Friary until it was demolished in 1995. There were a few smaller hotels 
and more than thirty boarding houses to serve the great demand of summer visitors seeking the 
cooling ocean atmosphere of Rye Beach. In the post- Civil War era, Rye’s elegant hotels rivaled 
Newport, Rhode Island as a summer resort destination.

After WWI with the advent of the automobile, cabins for tourists, campgrounds and later motels 
were a common sight in Rye. As late as the 1950s Rye Beach still had three active summer hotels 
on the ocean. The Ocean Wave burned in 1960 and the Farragut was demolished in 1975. The 
Oceanic Hotel on Star Island became a Unitarian Universalist Conference Center in the early 
1900s and the Drake family converted their hotel to an apartment building in 1969. These last 
two buildings face each other over six miles of ocean. They are all that remain of the glory days of 
Rye as an internationally famous summer resort.

Donated by Tim and Jeannette Lindsay
Photos courtesy of Rye Historical Society www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org

Second Ocean House Hotel
The Ocean House was built in 1848 by Job Jenness at 
the end of what is now Cable Road extension. The  
Second Ocean House (pictured above) replaced the first 
in 1862 with four stories and a viewing tower that held 
100 people. It burned in 1871 and then became the 
Ocean House Picnic Grove for the next three decades.

Ocean Wave Hotel
The Ocean Wave was built in 1879 by  
Henry Knox and was the only hotel on the  
north coast of Rye.

RYE’S HISTORIC 
HOTELS

Marden House Hotel
Marden House Hotel burned in 1912 and a much 
smaller Rye Beach Inn was built in 1913 nearby. In 
1931 the inn was moved closer to where the location 
of the Marden House was. The Inn still stands as a 
private residence on Sea Road.

Rye Historic Hotels and Resorts
2450 Ocean Blvd.

The first Trefethens to move to this neighborhood were two brothers, Joseph and Nathaniel, 
sons of Captain William Trefethen. They bought fourteen acres of land in 1813. In 1832 
Joseph’s son, Simon, bought the farm at what is now the corner of Clark and Sagamore. In 
1864 the Trefethens owned all but a small parcel of land here when Supply F. Trefethen 
purchased all of James T. Varrell’s property, which is north and east on Sagamore Road.      

In 1899 and 1900 Supply Built the “Twin Houses” at 362 and 366 Sagamore Road. They 
were rental houses for many years and at his death they were inherited by his two daughters 
Elizabeth “Lizzie” and Edith. In 1951 the Yellow twin house (366 Sagamore Road) was 
purchased by Frank Horace Trefethen and his wife Helen.

Frank Jones Trefethen built two homes.  The larger of the homes (377 Sagamore Road) was 
called the “Big House” and was built in 1905. The smaller house (365 Sagamore Road) was 
built in 1930 and was the original store, which later was used as a residence by Arnold “Tut” 
and Virginia (Webb) Trefethen and their four children for many years.

The Trefethen’s Store (371 Sagamore Road) was built in 1947 and was operated by Frank 
and Helen (Strong) Trefethen until 1966. It was a “Mom and Pop” store and run much like a 
small grocery store today. It was purchased by Hank Cavaretta and later became Periwinkles 
Children’s Clothing Store and then Madden Group, a real estate agency. 

A Trefethen has lived on Trefethen’s Corner for more than two centuries.

Above: Helen (Strong) Trefethen, 
store proprietor. This and other Mom 
and Pop stores in town stocked almost 
everything the locals asked for.

Right: Trefethen’s Store 1947–1966; 
built by Frank Jones Trefethen.

TREFETHEN’S  
CORNER

Above: Frank Horace “Brud” Trefethen 
leading Charlie Wendell’s horse Barney  
from Clark Road to the Trefethen farm at  
361 Sagamore Road. 

Above: Trefethen family: Frank Jones (Grandfather), Frank Horace 
(Father), Helen (Mother). Children, L to R; Anne, Glenn, Patricia, 
James and David.

Inset: Supply Foss Trefethen was a major leader in the northern 
part of Rye as a farmer, chairman of the school committee, building 
contractor, shipwright at the Navy Yard and state representative in 
Concord. He kept a diary between 1856 and 1907. 

Above: The Corner Kids, circa 1949. Front 
row from left: Jim Trefethen and Perry 
Trefethen. Second row: Glenn Trefethen, 
Dena Trefethen and Earl Kotsonis. Third 
Row: Ned Gould, Paula Staples and 
George Trefethen. Back row: Judy Nelson 
and David Trefethen.

Right:  Madge Little in front of one of the 
four houses that Supply built at the Corner, 
circa 1920. Also pictured are Kennard Little 
(standing) and Paul Little.

NEIGHBORHOOD FAMILIES
Below: Anne Trefethen’s 9th Birthday Party, 1941.  
Present were: Anne, Patsy, Glenn, David and Smiley Trefethen, 
Mary Doherty, Annable Miller, Betsy Knapp, Betty Ann 
Odiorne, Dorothy Gordon, Betty Brown, Priscilla and Buddy 
Thompson, Joan Clough, May and Barbara Thompson, Judy 
Nelson, Evelyn Mueller and George Muller.
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Donated in honor of Rye’s 400th anniversary with deep esteem by Carlo and Susan Colesanti
Photos courtesy of Larry Keech
www.ryenhhistoricalsociety.org

Trefethen Corner
371 Sagamore Rd.

Hold your phone over the QR code to get Google Map directions to each marker location. 

To read more about each historic location,  
 ryenh400.org/historic-map


